

KELLY GARNSEY HUBBELL + LASS LLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

FEDERICO C. ALVAREZ ■ JUDD R. CHOATE ■ WALTER W. GARNSEY, JR. ■ JAMES W. HUBBELL ■ EDWIN S. KAHN
TERRANCE R. KELLY ■ STEVEN C. LASS ■ MARIE AVERY MOSES ■ JERREMY M. RAMP ■ MARTHA M. TIERNEY
WILLIAM E. WALTERS, III, OF COUNSEL

JERREMY M. RAMP

My practice consists of negotiating and litigating family law and civil law matters. In addition to my own cases, I work under KHGK's more experienced attorneys on complex litigation. Please feel free to contact me at jramp@kghllaw.com.

Representative Family Law Cases

I have represented clients in negotiations, mediation and litigation, involving issues of child custody, child support, maintenance, and property division, including:

- Valuing professional practices and closely-held corporations.
- Valuing and tracing separate property claims.
- Prosecuting and defending against claims of underreported income.
- Litigating and mediating high-conflict parenting-time disputes.
- Analyzing the validity and effect of prenuptial and postnuptial agreements.
- Advising clients regarding bankruptcy issues arising in dissolution of marriage context.
- Obtaining and defending against maintenance awards.
- Litigating paternity issues.
- Litigating post-decree issues.
- Appellate work arising from dissolution of marriage cases.

Representative Civil Cases

Obtained eviction for landlord when police search warrant revealed tenants conducting drug activity on landlord's property.

Filed and favorably settled defamation action on behalf of client accused of illegal activity.

Defended former president and chairman of board of non-profit brought into lawsuit as third-party defendant.

Assisted with research and drafting of expert report in attorneys fee case on behalf of a forty-year employee of a private golf club who was terminated in violation of federal civil rights laws.

Representative Pro Bono and Public Interest Cases

Lawsuit in federal court on behalf of student editors of university newspaper against board of trustees for allegedly unconstitutional funding cut based on content of the newspaper.

Metro Volunteer Lawyers Family Law Court Program; frequently represent pro bono domestic relations clients with issues involving child custody, child support, maintenance and property division through DBA-sponsored program.

Prosecution of contempt actions for failure to pay child support.

Employment History

Kelly Garnsey Hubbell + Lass LLC (Denver, Colorado): Associate, 2003-present; Summer Associate, 2002.

Kilpatrick Stockton, LLC, (London): Summer Associate, 2002.

Department of Justice, Office of Foreign Litigation, U.S. Embassy in London: Intern, Spring 2002.

Colorado Legal Services: Notre Dame Law Association Alumni Funded Fellow, Summer 2001.

Dr. Susan Sheridan (Jerusalem): Physical anthropology research and teaching assistant, 1999-2000.

Augusta Victoria Hospital (Jerusalem): Volunteer, 1999-2000.

Education

J.D., University of Notre Dame, 2003.

Honors: Notre Dame Concannon Programme of International Law, London 2001-2002; 2002 Jessup International Moot Court Team, 3rd in U.K. National Competition; Teaching Assistant, Comparative Politics, Fall 2002; International Trial Lawyers Association Award, 2003.

B.A., University of Notre Dame, 1999.

Honors: Notre Dame Rowing Team, Elected Officer, 1995-1999; London Program, Fall 1997; Anthropology Honor Society.

Licensure

Admitted to practice in Colorado, United States District Court for the District of Colorado.

Civil and Professional Activities

Denver, Colorado, and American Bar Associations: Member.

Metro Volunteer Lawyers Family Law Court Program: frequently represent pro bono domestic relations clients through DBA-sponsored program.

Publications

Co-author with J. Ullinger and SG Sheridan, "Anthropological Analysis of the Human Remains from Khirbet Qumran: The French Collection," *The Archaeology of Qumran Vol. II.*, edited by J.-B Humbert, O.P., and J. Guneweg (Presses Universitaires de Fribourg, Suisse and the Ecole Biblique et Archeologique Francaise, 2003): 133-173.

Acknowledged in Manuel A. Ramos, *Colorado Landlord-Tenant Law*, 3d ed., 2002.

Interviewed in "Dead Sea Scrolls" (Discovery Channel broadcast), January 10, 2002.

"Our Mission of Service," *Notre Dame Lawyer*, Fall/Winter 2001, at 45.

Foreign Languages

Conversational Spanish and Arabic.